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THE CITY OF NEW YORK

HOUSING AND DEVELOPMERNT ADMINISTRATION

DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS

DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM | DATE: January 28, 1974
TO: Borough Superintendents

FROM: Director of Operations, T. V. Burke, P.E.

SUBJECT: Demolition of Unsafe Structurcs -

Occupied Housing Acccmmodations Statement
Section C26-113.2 sub b

The occupied Housing Accommodaticns Statement shall not be required
vhen demolition permit applications arc filed for buildings to be
demolished pursuant to cantracts issued by the Department of Develop-
ment or by (H.U.D.) Housing and Urban Develomment Department.

Since each of the buildings is rcinspected, there is ample reassurance
that the structures are vacant of all temants bcfore the permit is
issued and it can therefore be assumzd that there are no occupied housing
accoammodations subject to comtrol and that the intent of the law is not
violated. ’
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" Thomzs V. Burke, P.E.
Director of Operatians

TVB:JL:rmr )
cc: Exncutive Staff
Director of Demolition, S. B. Feller
Depnriment of Rent & Housins Mrintenance
First Deputy Commissioner, Irwin Brooks
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